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Johnathan Rodgers, CEO David. D. Smith, CEO |
TV One, LLC Sinclair Broadeasting Group, Inc.
101 Wayne Avemue, L0® floor 10706 Beaver Dam Road ’
Silver Spring, MD 20910 Hunt Valley, Maryland 21030

Dear Mr. Rodgers and Mr. Smith: !

Today, the American publie learned from USA Today that Armstzong Williams,
the syndicated program host on your radio and television stations, mummi $240,000 to

promote the No Child Laft Behind policy of the Bush Administration. In earlier days,
thie action would have been charactenized ag “payola”™ I ehould still be called a bribe.

=0

With the free broadeast licenses you hold comes an nnbreakable obl aation to
serve the public interest, In fact, the Copuunications Act of 1934 calls upon the Federal |

Communications Comrmigsion (FC'C) and broadcast licensees to promote the “pubhic
intarest”— some 40 times. Simply put. hecaise broadcasters receive free licenses 1o use |

the public's airways - estizaatad to be worth hundreds of billions of dollars—they have ar
oblization to uphold the public's interest, and to adequately and accuratcly informthe |
public sbout news and opimion.

Mr. Williams ¢learly breached that implicit contract by not disclosing his !
monetary gain fom influencing the public debate on a marter of national importance. |
Unless you relieve Mr. Armstrong of his broadcest responsibilitics, you will be compliciy
i1 thar breach of contract and quale possibly, federal Jaw. 1

The law requires broadeasters 1o disclose when subject matter is being '
proadcast “in exchange for money, service or other vahable congideration™(47 U.3.C. §}
!

317). Any individual who accopts payment without making this disclosare violates |
federal law and is subjsct to 2 maximum penalty of §10.000 in fines and a yeax in prison

(47 U.S.C. § 508).

But this issue is greater than a simple legal misstep. The integrity and eredibility
of our broadcast systemt is ai stake, H2d tha Faimess Doctrine, which was wrongly
reseindad in 1987, still been in place when Mr. Williams “sold his journalistic integrity,
at the very I=ast your stations wonld have been required 1o balance his one-sided remarks
with a diversity of opinions.

Our course is also clear. Those of us who are concerned about the lack of fairness |
in hroadeasting teday will continue o ineist that the FCC gerve the pulblic’s mterest by
returning o a standard of belanced content that the public md our demecracy deseTve.

1 ook forward to your  mmediate résponse on this important marter.

Sinceraly,
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Louise M. Slanghter

Ce Chairman Michael Powell, Federal Commumications Commission



